
  

 
June 14, 2016 Village Board Agenda 

 

Agenda  

Village Board Meeting  

Tuesday, June 14, 2016 at 7:30 p.m. 

Jackson Village Hall  

N168W20733 Main St  

Jackson, WI 53037 

 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
3. Any Village Citizen Comment on an Agenda Item (Please sign in). 

 
4. Public Hearing - Conditional Use – Piggly Wiggly– Addition to Building & Alteration to 

 Parking Lot, Eagle Drive. 

 
5. Consent Agenda: 

 Approval of Minutes for the Village Board Meetings of May 10, 2016. 

 Licenses. 

Operator Licenses: 

 Jimmy’s Restaurant and Bar:  Bridget Baehring, Alyssa Barbieri, Abbie Berger, Bonnie 

Ford, Nichole Kassner, Angela Koutsios, Dorene McIntosh, Juliane Seifert, Agnes Turner 

 Eastside Mart:  Bryon Larsh, Cassandra Martin, Keith Martin, Rebecca Meeks, Wendy 

Nicolato 

 Jackson Pub:  Briar Trotter 

 Main Street Mart:  Julie Dahl, Janel Gassner, Sarah Harrison, Pamela Hildebrandt, Lisa 

Lehman, Maureen A. Ott, Keri Schmidt, Timothy Spielvogel Jr, Jeannine Waterson 

 Village Mart:  Matthew Brockner, Adam Kassner, Miranda Klinas, Andrew Meucci, Emily 

Nordquist, Carol Purgett, Rosemary Rechlin, Steven Schallock, Lori Swetters 

 Pizza Station:  Amber Doede, Patricia Krull, Amber Wallace 

 Park & Rec Community Center:  Trisha Dooley , Renee Fisher, Gordon Goggin, Angela 

Jeske, Brittany Korneli, Jessica Loomans, Gregg Rathke, Adam Seeger, Hannah Straub, 

Kelly Valentino, Mike Riebe  

 Walgreens:  Sierra Basterash, Lisa Bormann, Joan Christian, Joy Christian, Lori Ditter, 

Nancy Edyvean, Stephanie Gengler, David Grandinetti, Kreshnike Ismajli, Adam 

Koopmann, Deanna Lopez, Ann Lorge, Jennifer Matasek, Aracely Navarro, Rachael 

Nelson, Renata Oswald, Christopher Parker, Michael Rodenkirch, Timothy Schultz, Mark 

Seip, Megan Woolman-Powell  

 Tattoo License: 

Jason Batten 

 
6. Resolution 16-10 Appreciation of Service to Interim Fire Chief Duane Hafemeister. 

 
7. Resolution 16-11 Appreciation of Service to Firefighter Jim Huyser. 
 



  

 
June 14, 2016 Village Board Agenda 

 

8. Budget & Finance Committee. 

 Engineering Service for Industrial Drive Sidewalk Project. 

 Pay Request #1 – Wilshire Drive Reconstruction Project. 

 Jackson Fire Department Items: 

  Building Repairs, Truck Repairs, and Gear Washer.  

 Upgrade of Ambulance Technology and Stryker Cot & Loading System. 

 2015 Audit. 

 
9. Licenses 

 Liquor Licenses. 
 

Class “B” Beer and “Class B” Liquor  

KHD Ltd., DBA Jimmy’s Restaurant and Bar, Constintine Demopoulos Agent, N168 

W21212 Main Street. 
 

Class “B” Beer and “Class B” Liquor 

Jon Zandi, Jackson Pub LLC, N168 W20594 Main Street. 
 

Class “B” Beer and “Class B” Liquor 

Latest Edition Saloon, Martha Nimkie, N168 W20788 Main Street. 
 

Class “B” Beer and “Class B” Liquor 

Pizza Station, Barbara L. Holtz, Timothy Holtz, N168 W22224 Main Street, Suite E. 
 

Class “A” Beer and “Class A” Liquor 

Fox Brothers Piggly Wiggly, Inc., Lori Byron Fox Agent, W194 N16774 Eagle Drive. 
 
Class “A” Beer  

Walgreen Co., DBA Walgreens #11676, Michael Rodenkirch Agent, N168 W21330 Main 

Street. 
 

Class “B” Beer and Class C Wine  

The Friends of Jackson Jt. Parks & Recreation, Kelly Valentino - Agent, N165 W20330 

Hickory Lane, known as the Jackson Area Community Center. 
 

Class “B” Beer  

The Friends of Jackson Jt. Parks & Recreation, Kelly Valentino - Agent, W204 W16901 

Jackson Dr., known as Jackson Park. 
 

 “Class A” Liquor 

G&O Ltd, DBA Simply Spirits, John H. Kruepke Agent, N168 W22224 Main Street. 
 

 “Class A” Liquor 

G&O Ltd, DBA Simply Spirits II, John H. Kruepke Agent, N168 W19490 Main Street. 
 

Class “A” Beer & Class A Cider 

The Village Mart, John H. Kruepke Agent, W213 N16770 Glen Brooke. 
 

Class “A” Beer & Class A Cider 

K&A Petroleum LLC, DBA East Side Mart, Kurt H. Kruepke Agent, N168 W19490 Main 

Street. 
 



  

 
June 14, 2016 Village Board Agenda 

 

Class “A” Beer & Class A Cider 

K&A Petroleum LLC, DBA Main Street Mart, Kurt H. Kruepke Agent, N168 W22224 

Main Street. 
 

Tattoo / Piercing Establishment License. 

 Jason Batten – No Good Tattoos 

 

10. Public Works Committee. 

 Resolution 16-09 Adopting 2015 CMAR for Wastewater Treatment Facility. 

 

11. HOME Investment Partnership Program (HOME) Participation Renewal (2017-2019). 

 

12. Joint Park & Recreation Committee. 

 

13. Departmental Reports. 

 

14. Washington County Board Report. 

 

15. West Bend School District Liaison Report. 

 

16. Greater Jackson Business Alliance Report.  

 

17. Mid-Moraine Legislative Committee/Mid-Moraine Municipal Report. 

 

18. Citizens to Address the Village Board. 

 

19. Convene into closed session pursuant to Wis. Stats. § 19.85(1)(g) Conferring with legal counsel 

for the governmental body who is rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be 

adopted by the body with respect to litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved; in 

matters relating to Jackson Properties, LLC and the Village-Town Revenue Sharing Agreement 

and Cooperative Boundary Plan. 
 
Reconvene into Open Session with Possible Action on closed session items. 

 

20. Adjourn. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting 

should contact the Village Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the meeting. 



VILLAGE OF JACKSON DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION FORM
(Due I" Friday ofthe month for that month's Planning Commission Meeting)

Name of Applicant ·~OIY,l.<X?.g:, Sl)~~':?
Contact . . Address/ZIPN.'! 6to& W\~N.~o Pt. gu. FpJ-.I P uV 60?- Phone # fUJ .•.q 't...z. -J I '3 l
E-mail Address ·+:su-~=~r4e~~. i,.oWI Fax # where Agenda/Staffcomm.ents are to be faxed 9:tPC '?>'1 q 'Z<J~q 2Z.-~qS'1
Name of Owner ~~~ ~~~!.O£..:l't\fJ,j "r Address/ZIP eO, \3.0)( Jel, W~6T i?WP,. \t.) i !S~Q q? Phone# _
Owner Representative/Developer_~~~ou;A~I,...._H=u:I::::.""",-,j.,j~~=·~.wJ-=------------ ---,=- _
Proposed Use of Site UMm~1~,t:tAV Present Zoning 13 \- . - -

ACTION REQUESTED FEE SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS TYPE OF INFORMATION DESCRIBED PAPER CD
(See page 5) COPIES

CONCEPT PLAN $50 1,2,6,13 1) Complete Application (all pages) XXX,-- --....... 2) Describe what you intend to do (paragraph) XXX
C CONDITIONAL USE ) $150 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,14,15,16,18,19,20 3) Address Labels of adjacent owners to be notified (500'/200') • Labels"<, - 4) Owner acknowledgement of the request 1

PLANN'EO UNIT DEVELOPMENT $150 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,14,15,16,17,18,20 5) Impact Statement XXX
... 6) Location Map XXX
REZONING $200 1,2,(3),4,6,9 or 10 (500'for rezoning 7) Development Plan / Site Plan XXX

200' for Condo Use or PUD Site Plan) 8) Prelimina.ry Plat XXX
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP (CSM) $150 1,2,6,10,20 9) Final Plat XXX

10) Certified survey Map XXX
MINOR SUBDIVISION $150 1,2,3,5,6,10,15,16,17,18,20 11) Annexation Petition XXX

12) Annexation Map 1 XXX
Extra-territorial Plat or CSM $150 1,2,6,9/10 13} Sketch Plan XXX

14) Landscape Plan 4 (24x36) XXX
Extra-territorial Plat outside $50 1,2,6,9/10 Engineering Review - Infrastructure
Sanitary Service Area

15) Grading/Drainage Plan 4 (24x36) XXX
PRELIMINARY PLAT $300 1,2,3,5,6,9,15,16,17,18 16) Water 1 Sewer 1 Storm Sewer Plans 4 (24x36) XXX

17) Street 1 Right of Way cross sections 4 (24x36) XXX
FINAL PLAT 1 Final Plat Reappl.. $100 1,2,3,5,6,9,15,16,17,18,20 18) Erosion Control Plan 4 (24x36) XXX

19) Proposed colors 1 materials XXX
ANNEXATION! ATTACHMENT $200 1,2,3,4,5,6,11,12,21 20) Developers Agreement XXX

21) Annexation Agreement (includes pre-annex agreements) XXX
STREET EASEMENT! VACATION $150 1,2,3,4,6,9 22) other- XXX
VARIANCE $150 1,2,3,4,6,7
/< Labels $25 If not included with submittal & prepared by the Village.

-

I certify the information and exhibits submitted are true and correct to the best of my knowledge, and that in filing this application I am acting with knowledge and consent of those persons listed above and owner(s) without
whose consent the requested action cannot be lawfully acted upon. .

Name r~M&/ ~. ?lJbA~':> Signature ILttA 6 ~ Date S/yl'1/J I(.?
Office Use: Date Received_' _ Date Paid _ ----t--t---- Amount Paid $, _



VILLAGE OF JACKSON

DSpecial Use .iConditional Use D Planned Unit Development Permit #-----

The Village of Jackson, hereby grants a D Special Use DConditional Use DPlanned Unit Development

Permit to:

Name of Business/Applicant: Vol' e:-eoT\-\t:\(,~ f\L1b\..-'"( ~J\l1b \;1" ~Dl"1Y? ~u DJ~~01~6£'NT

For a property located at (address): w'\q~ hl \V1'1tt 'GAbl& \>\UtES

Phone number of Business/ Applicant: -.:~_1(J--=---.--_q"--~"'---.::.1,,._-_-r~1 "0-.:_t _

For (land use, activity, sign, site plan, other): ~V\ \..DIf.-lG L\l)\) \ (113N ( ~A \Z.lAkb \,.Q 7 A lr7 -ElM tVJ rJ

Impact Mitigation (noise, smoke, dust, odors, etc. affecting adjacent properties): _rJ~/f.1'A::\.------__

Hours of Operation: &~()O AM - lQ {/JI) eM
ComprehensivelMaster Plan Compatibility: __ - _

Building Materials (type, color): L 0K\Z\S-n;::: D\..tJCj?- ~ fl2.~F\J-Jt~~E-\) M ~ Jl\ L- \NAIlL-:
'PAf-;£L.:To MAT?t-\ f;;( \0"TI J--->h. .

Setbacks from rights-of-way and property lines: _~7~EElo,...!",..'____")"""".·~\-....L,£:I...o..__\_P-l\"".,(\J.>~'L.lt'-------------

ScreeninglBuffering: ~ ~\\£ t>I,...A.....J

I
Landscape Plan (sizes, species, location): $e;E ~nC;.~f... {>'4'ON ~ ~ \IE, 1>vAJ=...J

Signing (dimensions, colors, lighting, location): ~ 't'"(\,,(),l'J ~ t,,j0 To BE 6 >Jf??tvHT7tD
AJ A i..lSJt:.\Z.- ~ ,

Lighting (wattage, style, pole location and height, coverage): St-x. /j 17E \>\A IV

Traffic flow, pedestrian circulation (curb to street width), (parking onelbothlneither side(s),
(sidewalk/pedestrian way width and material): __ 5L!cL.<:x\"'O<~'----6..,L..1...r7t%t.J.L---lf>~~~- !Lr..J _

2.



Storm-water Management: /(S ~ll£. r l-AJ- 0

Erosion Control: $e:B ~\7 e- 'tv~(~?
Fire Hydrant Location(s): ->,f& -0, ft., Pv.AJJ l--;

Knox Box, Posting Site (No Trespass signing), Emergency Telephone #'s: _._~--,-\--,f?~D"",-- _

Hazardous Material Storage: ---"N--t-+-~--------------- _

Alarm Systems: ~~~-------------------------------
Site Features/Constraints: -------------------------------

Parking (no. of spaces, handicapped parking, and dimensions): ( \ f2 \NL\,v t>\ tJt:> S '-\AI"\)Iwf

Tree and shrub preservation: --->~ee"""-~'------"'L&M~~Y!~c..:""';}'\_t""""5'------"J?~.-"'lA=-:.,.J _

Setbacks/height limitations: 5ex:: ~i\7& P\rA tJ '

7et. \MPAL-I ~\'"Th.f'V\B-J...>·T !-\,TJ}4JGI).
Wastewater Usage Projected: gal/year Water Usage Projected: gal/year

Duration and Review of Conditional Use (expiration, when reviewed: upon complaint, specified period):

3.



TERMS OF THIS PERMIT

1. This permit shall become effective upon the execution and recording by the owners of the premises of an
acceptance hereof in such form as to constitute an effective covenant running with the land.

2. The permit shall be void unless: (a) pursuant to the Building and Zoning Codes of the Village, the approved
use is commenced or (b) the building permit is obtained within 12 months of the date of Village Board
approval.

3. The permit is subject to amendment and termination in accordance with the provisions of the Zoning Code
of the Village of Jackson.

4. Construction and operation of the use permit shall be in strict conformity to the approval site, building, and
operation plans which were filed in connection with the application for this permit (as attached and lor
referenced).

5. Any of the conditions of this permit which would normally be the responsibility of the tenants of the
premises, shall be made a part of their lease by the owner.

Granted by: Village Board Date _ Over the Counter Date---- -------

John Walther, Administrator

, Owner--------------------
Please print name

4.





51512016 Real Estate Tax Parcel

Washington County
Owner (s):

HANSENS MANAGEMENT
Location:

NW-NE,Sect. 20, TI0N, ruOE

Mailing Address:
HANSENS MANAGEMENT
PO BOX 781
WEST BEND, WI 53095

School District:
6307 - WEST BEND SCHOOL

Tax Parcel ID Number:
019700B

Tax District:
V3-VILLAGE OF JACKSON

Status:
Active

Acres:
2.6900

Description - Comments (please see Documents tab below for related documents. For a complete legal description, see recorded
document.):

V OF JACKSON PT OF NW NE CSM 2448 LOT 1 V770 P674+DOC 1079236+1079237

Site Address (es): (Site address may not be verified and could be incorrect. DO NOTuse the site address in lieu of legal
description.)

W194N16774 EAGLE DR JACKSON, WI 53037

http://landrecords.co.washington.wi.us/LandRecords/PropertyListinglRealEstateTaxParcel#lDetails/37488?Print=true 1/1



THOMAS DESIGN INC. 
N9568 Winnebago Park Road 

Fond du Lac, Wisconsin  54937 
920.922.7131     FAX 920.922.8959 

 
May 5, 2016 

 
 

IMPACT STATEMENT 
 
ANNUAL WATER / SEWER USE ESTIMATE: 
The areas of the building that generate water and sewer use i.e. the bakery, deli, produce department, will not 
be significantly expanded – only relocated.  The sales area to be expanded does not generate significant water 
use.  Water/sewage used based on increased customer base should not exceed 10%. 
 
VEHICLE TRIP GENERATION: 
We estimate vehicle traffic to increase by approximate 10% from current levels. 
 
PROPOSED SIGNS: 
A new pylon sign is planned, but sign design is not completed at this time.  The sign details will be submitted 
to the Village separately at a later date. 
 
GENERAL HOURS OF OPERATION: 
The store hours are 6:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m., seven days a week. 
 
PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION DATES: 
The project is scheduled to commence on June 20, 2016 and be complete on October 31, 2016. 
 
 
Sincerely: 

 
Thomas E. Sugars, Architect 
 
 
 



\D
E-

35
-1

5\
D

E3
5B

A
SE

.D
W

G

QUAM ENGINEERING, LLC
Residential and Commercial Site Design Consultants



\D
E-

35
-1

5\
D

E3
5B

A
SE

.D
W

G

QUAM ENGINEERING, LLC
Residential and Commercial Site Design Consultants



SITE PLAN

SCALE: 1" = 30'-0"

1

Sth    '6
0'

E
a
g
l
e
 
 
D

r
i
v
e

S 89°54'01" E

S
 
0
1
°
0
1
'
4
6
"
 
E

S

 

1

7

°

3

0

'
5

6

"

 

W

N 89°54'04" W

S 89°54'33" E

S 89°54'01" E

N
 
0
1
°
0
0
'
5
2
"
 
W

S 89°53'40" E

S
 
0
1
°
0
1
'
5
8
"
 
E

591.76

6
0
.
0
1
 

5

9

.
7

3

 

21.00 

N
 
0
1
°
0
1
'
4
6
"
 
W

5
7
.
0
0
 

21.00 

19.00

340.00 

3
4
5
.
1
1
 
-
 
m

e
a
s
.

339.89 - meas.

3
4
5
.
0
8
 
-
 
m

e
a
s
.

LOCATION PLAN

NOT TO SCALE

2

BURNING BUSH COMPACT

S2

EUONYMUS ALATUS 'COMPACTUS' 2' / 3'24'' TALL

GOLDMOUND SPIREA

S1

SPIRAEA 'GOLDMOUND' 2' / 3'18'' TALL

BOTANICAL NAME

LANDSCAPING MATERIALS

COMMON NAMEMK

PLANTING

SIZE HEIGHT/SPREAD

MATURE

CONSTRUCTION

14-00204

04.14.2016

PHONE 262.677.9933

info@design2construct.com

FAX 262.677.9934

JACKSON, WI 53037

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

PROJECT DATA

DATE

JOB NO.

SET USE

FILE NAME

DRAWN BY

SHEET NO.

N173 W21010

PROPOSED SITE PLAN

4/14/16

C1-A1.0

BW

C1.1



SCALE:  1/8'' = 1'-0''

WEST ELEVATION

NEW ALUMINUM  FRAMED

WINDOW IN EXISTING OPENING

CONCRETE BLOCK

TO MATCH EXISTING

BELOW NEW WINDOW

REMOVE DOOR AND FRAME

INFILL OPENING WITH CONCRETE

BLOCK TO MATCH EXISTING

FIRST FLOOR

100'-0''

TOP OF CMU

114'-8''

PREFINISHED METAL

WALL PANEL

EXISTINGNEW

SCALE:  1/8'' = 1'-0''

EAST ELEVATION

REMOVE

COOLER/FREEZER

1/4

12

EXISTING METAL

WALL PANEL

FIRST FLOOR

100'-0''

114'-8''

TOP OF CMU

CONTROL JOINT BEHIND

EACH DOWNSPOUT

SOUTH ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/4'' = 1'-0''

FLUTED CMU

SPLIT FACE CMU

EXISTING NEW

REMOVE

COOLER/FREEZER

110'-0''

TOP OF CMU

PREFINISHED METAL GUTTER

TO MATCH EXISTING

5 x 4 DOWNSPOUT

CONTROL JOINT BEHIND

EACH DOWNSPOUT

REMOVE CMU WALL

NEW ALUMINUM AUTOMATIC

DOOR IN EXISTING OPENING

EXISTING ENTRY CANOPY

AND GREENHOUSE NOT SHOWN

MATCH ALL CMU

TO EXISTING

1610 JACKSON A3.1.DWG



(10) 30" DAIRY DOORS

(6) CHECKSTANDS

LINE OF

SWITCH GEAR

EXISTING
PUMP
ROOM

GUARANTY BANK

PANELS

60"

TRANSFORMER

METERS

COMPRESSOR RACK

COMPACTOR

19'-11"

5
'-4

" 8
'-4

"

(9) DRS DAIRY HUSSMANN RM (RFB)

FLORAL DEPARTMENTADD

PUMP

(8) DRS DAIRY HUSSMANN RM (RFB)

ELECT PANEL

STORAGE SHELVING

SCAN ROOM

MEZZANINE ABOVE

9'

7
'-1

0
"

SCALE

BALER

1
1
'-4

"

FIRE
TELE

1
1
'

1
4
'-7

"

7
'-1

0
"

MIXER/GRINDER
3-COMP. SINK

HAND
SINK

4'x24" TABLE
MEA

T S
AW

8'x24" TABLE

AUTO WRAP SYSTEM
SCALE/WRAP

DESK

60"

36"

36"

36"

8
'

7
'-5

"

3
2
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

8
'

(11) DRS LUNCHMEAT HUSSMANN RM (RFB)

(40') FRESH MEAT HUSSMANN M5E (RFB)

3-COMP. SINK

50"

50"

DESK

CHECKSTAND

8
'x2

4
" TA

B
LE Exist.

10'

4'

39' WALL SHELVING

(12) 30" DOORS

BEER COOLER
35'-10'X12'-0"

4'

LIQUOR
STORAGE

6
'

3
2
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

5
6
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

5
6
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

3
6
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

PRODUCE PREP

STORE SUMMARY
CATEGORYDEPT. PROPOSEDEXISTING

Bakery /
Deli

Bread Shelving
Self-Service Bakery - Dry

tables
6'

Frozen Cakes 16'
Service Deli 24'
Service Hot Case 4'
Rotisserie

Soup - Self Service
Deli Island

Produce Refrigerated Produce 76'
Tables or Bins (3)6X6 "Y"

Meat Lunch Meat
Fresh Meat - Self Service

24'
48'

(1)16'

(12) 30" Drs
40'

Dairy Refrigerated Dairy
30" Reach-in Dairy Doors
Low Temp Coffin + Ends

Frozen 30"  Frozen Doors
Low Temp Coffin End

10

Liquor 22" Shelving

36'+1 End

Grocery Grocery Shelving

156 LF

Soda Shelving

12

Card Shelving
TOTAL SHELVING 1,196 LF

tables

(5) 30" Drs
28'

500 Sq Ft

Low, Med or Dual Temp Coffin + Ends 24'+0 Ends

10

Reach-in doors

67

208 LF

-

Self Service Hot 4' 4'

6'

yes
10'

56'

89

32'+Ends
Fresh Frozen Fish - (3) 30" Drs

1,044 LF
64 LF 64 LF

52' LF Racks-22'

(32) 30" Drs

16' + Ends

yes

3
2
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

3
2
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

3
2
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

3
2
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

3
2
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

3
2
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

7
'-6

"

EXISTING (RELOC) / MODIFIED

4
0
'-2

2
" x

 8
4
"H

 (
EX

IS
T 

??
) 
W

A
LL

 S
H
EL

V
IN

G

64'48'12'-4"45'-8"52'-8"

7
2
'

264'-8"

1
3
0
'-4

"

42' ADDITION

5
8
'-4

" A
D

D
IT

IO
N

5
6
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

5
6
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

5
2
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

4
8
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

4
8
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

5
6
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

5
6
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

3
6
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

(3) DRS FROZEN FISH
HUSSMANN RL (RFB)

7
'-3

"

11'-2"

10'-3"

60'+4 Drs

yes yes

Deli Grab n Go 12'6'

Service Meat / Fish - 8'+8'

8' + 0 Ends

BUILDING DATA
PROPOSEDEXISTING

TOTAL BUILDING AREA
Sales Area

34,416 SQ.FT.

Backroom, Ancillary, Prep Area 9,108 SQ.FT.

DIFFERENCE

23,467 SQ.FT.

3
2
' S

O
D

A
 S

H
EL

V
IN

G

3
2
' S

O
D

A
 S

H
EL

V
IN

G

Bulk Shelving 36 LF

7'

6
0
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

6
0
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

7' 7' 7' 7'
7'

11'-6"

DIFFERENCE

-2'

+16'

+6'-9"
-8'

-

-
+4'

+500 Sq Ft

10

+52 LF
12

??

-

4'

+22

+8'+Ends
+(3) 30" Drs

-

???????

+24'

16' + Ends

yes

-

yes

+6'

+16'

12

1
0
'

11'-6"

61'-4"58'

SA
FE

COUNT
RM.

CUSTOMER SERVICE (Reloc)

ICE

9' 9'

4'x24" Tbl

7'7'7'7'7'

H.S.

MELON

72"

72"

60"

32' PRODUCE HUSSMANN P4E (RFB)

4' SERV

4' CHIC

2
2
'-1

0
"

9
'-7

"

EXIST LIGHTING PANELS

6
' T

AB
LE

6
' T

AB
LE

7' 7'

5
6
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

5
6
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

1,293 LF

1,208 LF +160 LF

2
8
' S

ER
VI

C
E 

D
EL

I H
U
SS

M
AN

N 
SM

G
 (N

EW
)

N
EW

 1
8
' H

O
O

D

ATM

FLORAL COOLER

6'-7"

5
'

12'-19" x 60"H LIQUOR

10'

4
 C

O
M

P 
S
IN

K

6
' T

AB
LE

6
' T

AB
LE

H.S.

60"

6' 6'
Self-Service Bakery - Ref - 4' 4'

Produce
Display Area

80'-7"

18'

5
2
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

-15 LF21 LF

1
0
'-5

"

1
5
'-2

"

Deli/Bakery
Display Area

Deli/Bakery
Display Area

"NEW"

1
8
'-2

"Produce
Display Area

1
9
'

1
8
'-3

"

4'

4'-1"

SC
AL

E

 4' Addition

NEW - 26'-10"x19'-0"
Grocery / Meat Freezer

EXIST - 25'x19'
Meat Cooler

EXIST - 12'-8" x 24'-8"
8'-8" inside height
Produce Cooler
with 4' Addition

EXIST - 29'x19'
Meat Prep

(All Equip To Remain)

2
1
'-1

"

24'-10"

8'-SS/SERV
HOT FOODS

(NEW)

4
'

4
'-0

"

7'
-8

"

GREETING CARDS

5'-10"x8'-4"

ASSUMED COLUMN
LOCATION

LIQUOR LOCK-UP AREA ???

3
4
'-5

" x
 1

2
'-6

" A
D

D
IT

IO
N

4'

DESK

27'-1"

1
2
'-8

"

6
'

H.S.
FISH PREP

SINK

ICE
FLAKER

(RL-S)

7'-0'X9'-0"
COOLER
NEW - FISH

9
'-7

"

72'-11"

8'

4'

12'-10" x 17'-2" x 10'
Conference Rm

(NEW)
10' x 6' x 10'

Ice Making
& Bagging

(NEW)

11'-4"

Combi-
Oven
(NEW)

Donut
Fryer

(Reloc)

4'
10'-2" 14'-8"

3
'

4
'

WING BAR
(NEW)

( Footprint to be field verified)

( Footprint to be field verified)

8
'

66'-9"

36'-7"

7
'-7

"

7'-7"

4'-11"

5'

1
6
'-5

"

6
'-1

1
"

3'

60"

6
' T

AB
LE

6
' T

AB
LE

6
' T

AB
LE

3
'

6
' T

AB
LE

STORAGE

6' TABLE

D
R
Y 

S
TO

R
A
G

E

6
' T

AB
LE

4
' T

AB
LE

12' x 20'
General Merchandising

Display Area

Meat Merchandising
Display Area

5
6
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

5
6
' S

H
EL

V
IN

G

9'-3"

9'-2"

Break Room
12'-5" x 14'-9"

(NEW)

LIQUOR
DESK

5'-6" 5'-6" 5'-6"5'-6"

1
5
'-2

2
" x

 6
0
"H

 L
IQ

U
O

R

1
5
'-2

2
" x

 6
0
"H

 L
IQ

U
O

R

6
'

6
'-2

"
6
'-1

"

Water
Station

4'

6'-11"

D
R
Y 

 S
TO

R
A
G

E

1
1
'-3

"

4'-1"

DELI

BAKERY

REC'G

EXIST. 30' x 14' x 7'-5" inside height
DAIRY COOLER

H.S. 6' TABLE

Rack
Storage

2 - Drop Reels

1 - Drop Reel

Convenience
Outlets

1 - Drop Reel

C
on

ve
ni

en
ce

O
ut

le
t

C
on

ve
ni

en
ce

O
ut

le
t

C
on

ve
ni

en
ce

O
ut

le
t

C
on

ve
ni

en
ce

O
ut

le
t

C
on

ve
ni

en
ce

O
ut

le
t

48" Opng

36"

2 - Drop Reels
& Track Lighting

(1
5
) 
D

R
S
 IC

E 
C
R
EA

M
 H

U
S
S
M

A
N
N
 R

LN
 (
R
FB

)

Convenience
Outlets

1 - Drop Reel

Timeclock

30

30

30

21' x 22" x 84"
Bulk - Wall Shelving

12'-19" x 60"H LIQUOR

12'-19" x 60"H LIQUOR

12'-19" x 60"H LIQUOR

1
5
'-2

2
" x

 6
0
"H

 L
IQ

U
O

R

1
5
'-2

2
" x

 6
0
"H

 L
IQ

U
O

R

1
5
'-2

2
" x

 6
0
"H

 L
IQ

U
O

R

1
5
'-2

2
" x

 6
0
"H

 L
IQ

U
O

R

1
5
'-2

2
" x

 6
0
"H

 L
IQ

U
O

R

1
5
'-2

2
" x

 6
0
"H

 L
IQ

U
O

R

HALF WALL

2
'

3
'

2
'

2
'

2
'-6

"

6
'-5

"
4
'-1

1
"

(NEW) 10' SALAD BAR
W/ (3') 2-WELL SOUP

FLORAL
DISPLAYFLORAL

PREP

36,527 SQ.FT.
23,920 SQ.FT.
10,719 SQ.FT.

(Sq. Ft. IS APPROXIMATE)

NEW WINDOW

NEW DOOR
LOCATION

EXIST. - 23'-3"x19'-0"x8'-7"Inside Height
Grocery / Meat Freezer

1
2
'-6

"

34'-5"

1
9
'

26'-10"

2
'-1

0
"

(3) 30"drs

30"

2
0
' P

R
O

D
U
C
E 

H
U
S
S
M

A
N
N
 P

4
E 

(R
FB

)

HELIUM

Ca
sh

Dr
aw

er

Sc
an

Ba
g

St
at

io
n

Dr
op M
is
c.

Dr
aw

er
s

Ba
g

St
at

io
n

Dr
op Sc

an

Ca
sh

Dr
aw

er

Lo
tt

er
y

BAKERY
6' S.S.

(5
) 
D

R
S
 F

R
O

ZE
N
 C

A
KE

S

Ref.(NEW)

4' SERVICE
BAKERY

Dry(NEW)15'-6"

Stove
Oven

(Reloc)

Stor.

12'

9'-9"

8
'-6

"

(1
5
) 
D

R
S
 D

A
IR

Y 
H
U
S
S
M

A
N
N
 R

M
N
 (
R
FB

)

8'-5"

Hose
Bib

Hose
Bib

32' - Misting System

6'x30" TABLE

6
'x2

4
" TA

B
LE

4'4'4'4'4'4' 3'3'3'3'3'
7'-2

"

Exist.

4
'x2

4
" Tbl

Exist.

16' DUAL TEMP MEAT COFFIN HUSSMANN FW W/ FWE ENDS (RFB)16' DUAL TEMP DAIRY COFFIN HUSSMANN FW W/ FWE ENDS (RFB)

8' PRODUCE

HUSSMANN C2X-X (RFB)

(4) DRS PRODUCE
HUSSMANN RM (RFB)

16' SERVICE MEAT/FISH
HUSSMANN SMG (NEW)

(1
5
) 
D

R
S
 F

R
O

ZE
N
 F

O
O

D
 H

U
S
S
M

A
N
N
 R

LN
 (
R
FB

)

(1
5
) 
D

R
S
 F

R
O

ZE
N
 F

O
O

D
 H

U
S
S
M

A
N
N
 R

LN
 (
R
FB

)

(1
5
) 
D

R
S
 F

R
O

ZE
N
 F

O
O

D
 H

U
S
S
M

A
N
N
 R

LN
 (
R
FB

)

(1
5
) 
D

R
S
 F

R
O

ZE
N
 F

O
O

D
 H

U
S
S
M

A
N
N
 R

LN
 (
R
FB

)

(1
4
) 
D

R
S
 F

R
O

ZE
N
 F

O
O

D
 H

U
S
S
M

A
N
N
 R

LN
 (
R
FB

)

(2) DRS HUSSMANN RLN (RFB) (2) DRS HUSSMANN RLN (RFB) (2) DRS HUSSMANN RLN (RFB)

16' DUAL TEMP MEAT COFFIN HUSSMANN FW W/ FWE ENDS (RFB)

(5) DRS BEVERAGE
HUSSMANN RM (RFB) 12' DELI GRAB N GO

HUSSMANN C6E (RFB)

H
U
S
S
M

A
N
N
 R

L 
(R

FB
)

1
2
' 3

-T
IE

R
 D

EL
I I

S
LA

N
D

S
O

U
TH

ER
N
 R

IM
-0

3
 (
R
FB

)

DELI COOLER
13'-6"X14'-0"X9'

BAKERY FREEZER
12'-0"X14'-0"X9'

MERCHANDISER

3'-10"

COMPRESSOR RACK

Fryer
(Reloc)

Dump Tbl
(Reloc)

Fryer
(Reloc)

Glazing
Table

(Reloc)
Heated
Icicng
(Reloc)

GAS
FIRED
EQUIP

Sl
ic

er
(R

el
oc

)

Ro
tis

s
(R

el
oc

)
Ro

tis
s

(N
EW

)

1 - Elect.
Drop

1 - Elect.
Drop

1 - Elect.
Drop

1 - Elect.
Drop

2-Elect.
Drop

SC
AL

E

SC
AL

E

(NEW)

Women
(NEW)

Men
(NEW)

Reloc / Remodel

(NEW)

(NEW)

(NEW)

Proofer
(Reloc)

Rack
Oven

(Reloc)

SINK
MOP

JACKSON_FP11_2016_05_03_CLEAN.DWG



\D
E-

35
-1

5\
D

E3
5B

A
SE

.D
W

G

QUAM ENGINEERING, LLC
Residential and Commercial Site Design Consultants



THOMAS DESIGN INC. 
N9568 Winnebago Park Road 

Fond du Lac, Wisconsin  54937 
920.922.7131     FAX 920.922.8959 

 
May 5, 2016 

 
 

LETTER OF INTENT 
 
The Piggly Wiggly Grocery store located at W194 N16774 Eagle Drive, Jackson, Wisconsin is planning a 
building project to include the following: 

1. Building addition to the southeast corner of the existing building of 2,450 square feet. 
2. Interior remodeling of existing sales area 
3. Rebuild / regrade parking lot 

 
Sincerely: 

 
Thomas E. Sugars, Architect 
 
 
 





STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 

 Plan Commission Meeting – May 26, 2016 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

1. Conditional Use – Piggly Wiggly – Addition to Building & Alteration to Parking Lot– Eagle 

Drive.   

 

Building Inspection 
 

 North driveway access to State Hwy 60 shall be relocated to the west and onto the 

Piggly Wiggly Lot.  The current location encroaches onto the neighboring property. 

 State of Wisconsin Plan Review will be required for both the addition and the new 

exhaust hood proposed in the Deli area. 

 New addition shall be fully sprinkled. 

 New Pylon Sign will be required to be submitted at a future date for Plan Commission 

and Village Board approvals before installation may occur. 

 

Public Works/Engineering 
 

 The driveway on the east property line exiting onto STH 60 is entirely on the property.  

Secure an easement encompassing the driveway, or purchase the necessary land to have 

the entire driveway on the Piggly Wiggly property. 

 A sampling manhole shall be installed on the sanitary lateral. 

 

Police Department 
 

 If there’s sufficient width, suggest painting three lanes on the north entrance pavement; 

one entry lane and lanes for left and right turns on to Eagle. This would provide a little 

more stacking room and reduce conflict with the first north-south drive aisle.  

 

Fire Department 
 

 No Comments. 

 

Administrative/Planning 
 

 Recommend Approval. 

 

 

 



 

 

 

DRAFT MINUTES        

PLAN COMMISSION MEETING  

Thursday – May 26, 2016 – 7:00 pm 

Jackson Village Hall 

N168W20733 Main St 

Jackson, WI  53037 

         

1. Call to Order & Roll Call.  
 

  Trustee John Kruepke called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

  Members present: Steve Schoen, Jeff Dalton, Greg Winn, and Peter Habel. 

  Members excused: Trustee Emmrich & Chair Pres. Schwab. 

  Staff present: John Walther and Brian Kober 
 

2. Minutes – March 31, 2016, Plan Commission Meetings. 
  

Motion by Peter Habel, second by Jeff Dalton to approve the minutes of March 31, 2016, 

with correction.     

Vote: 5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

3.  Conditional Use – Piggly Wiggly – Alteration & Addition of Parking Lot, Eagle 

Drive. 

 

Tom Sugars was in attendance.  This will be a face lift and addition for the Piggly 

Wiggly.  He had received staff comments.  The parking lot staff comments were 

discussed, one lane into the parking lot and two lanes exiting the parking lot.  The ingress 

and egress were discussed.  Motion by Peter Habel, second by Steve Schoen to 

Recommend the Village Board Approve the Conditional Use for Piggly Wiggly in 

regards to the Building Alteration & Addition of Parking lot, per staff comments. 

Vote: 5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

4.  Discussion and Review of Comprehensive Plan – Discussion postponed until June 

Meeting. 

 
 

5. Citizens to address the Plan Commission.   
  

Steve Schoen questioned if all of the items had been completed on the Bagley building.  

Administrator Walther commented that he was told that Bagley is looking to bring all of 

the items in the building itself.  The building inspector has been in contact with Bagley in 

regards to the building.   Discussion ensued of painting in the building.    

 

6. Adjourn. 
 

Motion by Peter Habel, second by Jeff Dalton to adjourn.  

Vote: 5 ayes, 0 nays. Meeting was adjourned at 7:19 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted by Deanna L. Boldrey – Clerk / Treasurer 

 



 

May 10, 2016 Village Board Minutes 

Page 1 of 3 

DRAFT MINUTES   

Village Board Meeting  

Tuesday, May 10, 2016, at 7:30 p.m.  

Jackson Village Hall  

N168W20733 Main Street  

Jackson, WI 53037 
 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 

President Michael Schwab called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. 

Members Present: Trustees Emmrich, Lippold, Olson, Kruepke, Kufahl, and Kurtz. 

 Staff present: John Walther, Brian Kober, Kelly Valentino, and Fire Chief Swaney. 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance. 

President Schwab led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

3. Ceremonial Swearing – In of Fire Chief Aaron Swaney. 

Fire Chief Aaron Swaney was sworn in by Clerk Boldrey. 

 

4. Any Village Citizen Comment on an Agenda Item. 

None. 
 

 

5. Consent Agenda: 

 Approval of Minutes for the Village Board Meetings of April 12, 2016, April 18, 2016, 

April 19, 2016, and May 4, 2016. 

 Licenses. 

Operator Licenses: 

American Legion Post 486 – Glenn Petrick 

Jackson Pub: 

Debra Egerer, Susan Hoppe, Gregory Kitner, Samantha Koenig, Lisa LaPine, Michelle 

Meyer, Jennifer R. Miller, Amanda Raskiewicz, Christine Sauer, Jon Zandi 

Latest Edition – Martha Nimkie, Dennis Nimkie, Jennifer Thetford 

Piggly Wiggly – Kelly Schopp, Carla Harry, Timothy Gauger, Susan Nettesheim, Jodi 

Fisher, Charlie Clausing, Lynn Rosbeck, Peter Schroeder, Gail Laverenz, Ronald 

Limbach 

Picnic License:   

Jackson Festivals Inc:  Action in Jackson June 10-12 

Entertainment Licenses: 

Fox Brothers Piggly Wiggly:  Carnival May 20 & May 21 

Jackson Jt. Parks & Recreation:  Action in Jackson June 10-12 

Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Emmrich to approve the Consent Agenda items 

of the Village Board Minutes of April 12, 2016, April 18, 2016, April 19, 2016, and May 

4, 2016, and the Operator’s Licenses, Picnic License, and Entertainment Licenses.   

Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays, 1 abstain (Tr. Kruepke).  Motion carried.  

 

6. Ordinance #16-02 – An Ordinance Amending Section 7.01 A. of the Village of Jackson 

Municipal Code Regarding Offenses Endangering Public Safety. 

Pres. Schwab read the Ordinance.  Motion by Tr. Lippold, second by Tr. Olson to approve 

Ordinance #16-02 - An Ordinance Amending Section 7.01 A. of the Village of Jackson 

Municipal Code Regarding Offenses Endangering Public Safety.      

Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried.  



 

May 10, 2016 Village Board Minutes 

Page 2 of 3 

7. Village President Appointment to the Board of Public Works. 

Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Lippold to approve the appointment of Gloria Teifke 

to the Board of Public Works.  The appointment will complete Corinne Benson’s term to 

2018.      

Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried.  

 

8. Budget & Finance Committee. 

Pay Request #8 – Digester Improvement Project – Final Payment. 

The Board of Public Works and the Budget and Finance Committee recommended approval  

of the final payment for the digester improvement project to Sabel Mechanical LLC in an 

amount not to exceed $19,158.31.   

Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Kufahl to approve the final digester payment to Sabel 

Mechanical LLC in the amount not to exceed $19,158.31.   

Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried.  

 

9. Joint Park & Recreation Committee. 

 Eagle Project:  CJ Theil’s Eagle Project – JACC Gathering Hall Chair Rail. 

CJ Theil was present.  He had presented his project to the Joint Park & Recreation 

 Committee.  His project is to install a chair rail at the Jackson Area Community Center.  

 This will protect the wall at the community center.  Tr. Emmrich made a donation of $100 to 

 CJ Theil’s Eagle Project.         

Motion by Tr. Emmrich, second by Tr. Olson to approve CJ Theil’s Eagle Project. 

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 
  
 Action in Jackson Parade, Sunday, June 12. 

Kelly asked the Board if they intended to participate in the parade.   

 

10. Departmental Reports. 

Jim Micech reported that the liquor license inspections were done today.  There are minor 

issues to be cleared up.  He will follow up with a memo.     

Brian Kober commented that he is following up with Kerry Ingredients in regards to cheesy 

smells.  They have equipment to disguise the smell. 

The streets will be swept before Action in Jackson. 
 

11. Washington County Board Report. 

 Bob Hartwig commented that he enjoys being on the board.  There are six new board 

 members and a new county board chair.  Herb Tennies was on the board for fifty years.  The 

 new county board chair is Rick Gundrum.   
 

12. West Bend School District Liaison Report. 

 Pres. Schwab reported that the school district continues to work on plans to make Jackson 

 Elementary come to fruition in next few years.   
 

13. Greater Jackson Business Alliance Report. 

 Brian Heckendorf reported that he does not have a report.   
 

14. Mid-Moraine Legislative Committee/Mid-Moraine Municipal Report. 

 The next Mid-Moraine Legislative Meeting will be here at 7 p.m. tomorrow night.  The 

main topic of discussion will be room tax.  The Mid-Moraine Dinner will be held on May 

25
th

 at Cedarburg.  The speaker will be Michael Duckett, of the Southeast Wisconsin 

Professional Baseball Association.  The topic will be Miller Park and Sales Tax. 

    
 



 

May 10, 2016 Village Board Minutes 

Page 3 of 3 

15. Citizens to Address the Village Board. 

 Kelly Valentino reported that the Youth Fish Derby was a successful event with 117 kids 

participating.  She thanked Casey Latz and Paul Purgett. 

 

 Tr. Kruepke commented that the Fire Department has had a lot of painting that makes the 

building look wonderful.  He commented that Laurie and helpers are doing an excellent job. 

 

 The upcoming parade was mentioned.  It was noted to let Kelly know prior to the first week 

of June.       

 

16.   Adjourn. 

Motion by Tr. Kufahl, second by Tr. Kruepke to adjourn at 7:51 p.m. 

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 

 

Respectfully submitted by Deanna L. Boldrey, Clerk/Treasurer 



NAME

NAME

POLICE CHIEF 

RECOMMENDATION

Operator's License Applications:

Bridget Baehring Jimmy's Restaurant & Bar Approval

Alyssa Barbieri Jimmy's Restaurant & Bar Approval

Abbie Berger Jimmy's Restaurant & Bar Approval

Bonnie Ford Jimmy's Restaurant & Bar Approval

Nichole Kassner Jimmy's Restaurant & Bar Approval

Angela Koutsios Jimmy's Restaurant & Bar Approval

Dorene McIntosh Jimmy's Restaurant & Bar Approval

Juliane Seifert Jimmy's Restaurant & Bar Approval

Agnes Turner Jimmy's Restaurant & Bar Approval

Bryon Larsh Eastside Mart Approval

Cassandra Matin Eastside Mart Approval

Keith Martin Eastside Mart Approval

Rebecca Meeks Eastside Mart Approval

Wendy Nicolato Eastside Mart Approval

Briar Trotter Jackson Pub Approval

Julie Dahl Main Street Mart Approval

Janel Gassner Main Street Mart Approval

Sarah Harrison Main Street Mart Approval

Pamela Hildebrant Main Street Mart Approval

Lisa Lehman Main Street Mart Approval

Maureen Ott Main Street Mart Approval

Keri Schmidt Main Street Mart Approval

Timothy Spielvogel Jr Main Street Mart Approval

Jeannine Waterson Main Street Mart Approval

Matthew Brockner Village Mart Approval

Adam Kassner Village Mart Approval

Miranda Klinas Village Mart Approval

Andrew Meucci Village Mart Approval

Emily Nordquist Village Mart Approval

Carol Purgett Village Mart Approval

Rosemary Rechlin Village Mart Approval

Steven Schallock Village Mart Approval

Lori Swetters Village Mart Approval

Amber Doede Pizza Station Approval

Patricia Krull Pizza Station Approval

Amber Wallace Pizza Station Approval

Trisha Dooley Par & Rec Community Center Approval

Renee Fisher Par & Rec Community Center Approval

Gordon Goggin Par & Rec Community Center Approval

Angela Jeske Par & Rec Community Center Approval

Brittany Korneli Par & Rec Community Center Approval



NAME

POLICE CHIEF 

RECOMMENDATION

Operator's License Applications:

Jessica Loomans Par & Rec Community Center Approval

Gregg Rathke Par & Rec Community Center Approval

Adam Seeger Par & Rec Community Center Approval

Hannah Straub Par & Rec Community Center Approval

Kelly Valentino Par & Rec Community Center Approval

Mike Riebe Par & Rec Community Center Approval

Sierra Basterash Walgreens Approval

Lisa Bormann Walgreens Approval

Joan Christian Walgreens Approval

Joy Christian Walgreens Approval

Lori Ditter Walgreens Approval

Nancy Edyvean Walgreens Approval

Stephanie Gengler Walgreens Approval

David Grandinetti Walgreens Approval

Kreshnike Ismajli Walgreens Approval

Adam Koopman Walgreens Approval

Ann Lorge Walgreens Approval

Deanna Lopez Walgreens Approval

Jennifer Matasek Walgreens Approval

Aracely Navarro Walgreens Approval

Rachel Nelson Walgreens Approval

Renata Oswald Walgreens Approval

Christopher Parker Walgreens Approval

Michael Rodenkirch Walgreens Approval

Timothy Schultz Walgreens Approval

Mark Seip Walgreens Approval

Megan Woolman - Powell Walgreens Approval

Tattoo License -

Jason Batten No Good Tattoos Approval







Exhibit A 
 

 
   

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FEE SCHEDULE 
 

May 1, 2016 to April 30, 2017 
 

  
Project Manager ................................................................................................................................... $125.00/hour 
 
Project Engineer ................................................................................................................................... $108.00/hour 
 
Senior Designer / Civil Engineer IV ........................................................................................................ $97.00/hour 
 
Registered Land Surveyor / Survey Crew Chief ..................................................................................... $92.00/hour 
 
One-man Survey Crew with GPS ......................................................................................................... $120.00/hour 
 
Civil Engineer III / Engineering Specialist IV .......................................................................................... $86.00/hour 
 
Civil Engineer II / Engineering Specialist III ............................................................................................ $78.00/hour 
 
Civil Engineer I / Engineering Specialist II .............................................................................................. $72.00/hour 
 
Engineering Specialist I / Civil Engineering Technician III ..................................................................... $65.00/hour 
 
Civil Engineering Technician II ............................................................................................................... $59.00/hour 
 
Civil Engineering Technician I ................................................................................................................ $52.00/hour 
 
Office Services ........................................................................................................................................ $50.00/hour 
 
Mileage .............................................................................................................................................. Current IRS rate 
 
Meals, lodging, air travel, 
telephone, supplies, postage .......................................................................................................................... At Cost 
 
Printing Services (In-house) 
 Photocopies (black & white) ....................................................................................... $0.10/impression 
 Photocopies (color) ..................................................................................................... $0.25/impression 
              Large Format Plots (black & white) .........................................................................................$1.00/S.F. 
 Large Format Plots (color) ........................................................................................................$2.00/S.F. 
 Mylar .........................................................................................................................................$2.00/S.F. 
 
Printing Services (Outside Service) ................................................................................................................. At Cost 
 
Expert Witness ..................................................................................................................................... $200.00/hour 

 
 Note:  Office Services, Civil Engineering Technician, and Engineering Specialist are paid time and one-half their 

actual wage for overtime.  The respective billed rate will be approximately 19% higher than the published rate 
to account for the overtime rate. 



Exhibit B 
 

 
 

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

May 1, 2016 to April 30, 2017 
 
 

1. This agreement, upon execution by both parties hereto, can be amended only by written instrument signed 
by both parties.  As the project progresses, facts uncovered may reveal a change in direction, which may 
alter the scope.  Gremmer & Associates, Inc., will promptly inform the Owner in writing of such situations so 
that changes in this agreement can be negotiated as required.  In the event the Owner orders additional 
work to be performed and a written instrument is not executed by both parties, the Owner shall be 
responsible for all costs associated with the additional work. 

 
2. Costs and schedule commitments shall be subject to renegotiation for delays caused by the Owner's failure 

to provide specified facilities or information, or for delays caused by unpredictable occurrences, including 
without limitation, fires, floods, riots, strikes, unavailability of labor or materials, delays or defaults by 
suppliers of materials or services, shutdowns, acts of God or the public enemy, or acts or regulations of any 
governmental agency.  Temporary delay of services caused by any of the above, which results in additional 
costs beyond those outlined, may require renegotiation of this agreement. 

 
3. Payment is due to Gremmer & Associates, Inc., upon 30 days of receipt of the invoice for professional 

services rendered.  Failure to make any payment when due is a breach of this Agreement and will entitle 
Gremmer & Associates, Inc., at its option, to suspend or terminate the Agreement and the provisions of the 
Scope of Work.  Interest of 1.5 percent per month (18 percent per annum) will accrue on accounts overdue 
by 30 days.  

 
4. The Owner shall make available to Gremmer & Associates, Inc., all relevant information or data pertaining to 

the project which is required to perform the Scope of Work. 
 
5. Gremmer & Associates, Inc., will provide and exercise the standard of care, skill and diligence required by 

customarily accepted professional practices normally provided in the performance of the services at the 
time and the location in which the services were performed. 

 
6.  Gremmer & Associates, Inc., will maintain insurance coverage in the following amounts: 

 
  Worker's Compensation   Statutory 
  General Liability 
   General Aggregate  $2,000,000 
   Operations / Injury  $1,000,000 
  Automobile Liability 
   Liability / Injury   $1,000,000 
   Property Damage  Value or Repair 
  Professional Liability Insurance  $1,000,000 
  Umbrella Liability Insurance  $2,000,000 



 
 
 

7. Termination of the agreement by the Owner or Gremmer & Associates, Inc., shall be effective upon seven (7) 
days written notice to the other party. The written notice shall include the reasons and details for 
termination.  Gremmer & Associates, Inc., will prepare a final invoice showing all charges incurred through 
the date of termination.  The Owner agrees to pay Gremmer & Associates, Inc., for the services performed 
to the date of termination. 

 
8. Gremmer & Associates, Inc., intends to serve as the Owner's professional representative for those services as 

defined in this agreement and to provide advice and consultation to the Owner as a professional. Any 
opinions of probable project costs, approvals, and other decisions made by Gremmer & Associates, Inc., for 
the owner are rendered on the basis of experience and qualifications and represent our professional 
judgment.  The Owner recognizes that Gremmer & Associates, Inc., does not have control over the costs of 
labor, materials or equipment, or over competitive bidding methods.  Accordingly, Gremmer & Associates, 
Inc., does not make any commitment or assume any duty to assure that bids or negotiated prices will not 
vary from any cost opinions prepared by Gremmer & Associates, Inc. 

 
9. This agreement shall not be construed as giving Gremmer & Associates, Inc., the responsibility or authority 

to direct or supervise construction means, methods, techniques, sequence, or procedures of construction 
selected by contractor or subcontractors, or the safety precautions and programs incident to the work of the 
contractors or subcontractors. 

 
10. The Owner releases Gremmer & Associates, Inc., from any liability and agrees to defend, indemnify and hold 

Gremmer & Associates, Inc., harmless from any and all claims, damages, losses, and/or expenses, direct or 
indirect, or consequential damages, including but not limited to attorney’s fees and charges, and court and 
arbitration costs, arising out of, or claimed to arise out of, the performance of the services, except liability 
arising from the negligence of Gremmer & Associates, Inc. 

 
 

 
 

  
 
 

 



 

 

 
May 27, 2016 

 

Village of Jackson 

N168 W20733 Main Street 

Jackson, WI  53037 

 

Attention: Brian Kober, P.E. 

  Director of Public Works 

 

Subject: Project I.D. 151021 

Wilshire Drive  

Utility Construction Project 

Estimate #1 

 

Dear Mr. Kober: 

 

Enclosed you will find pay estimate #1 for the Wilshire Drive project in the Village of Jackson. 

The total amount, due to the contractor, has been reduced by five percent (5%) for retainage. 

This is per Article 6.02.A.1  Progress Payments;  Retainage, of  Contract Document 00500, 

Agreement: 

     Work completed, Estimate # 1  = $ 307,681.70 

     Retainage, Estimate #1 (10%)   = $ 15,384.09 

     Amount due to Contractor, Estimate #1  = $ 292,297.62 

 

 

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me at (920) 924-5720 or cell (414) 397-

8100. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Kevin Schmidt 

Gremmer & Associates, Inc. 

 

 



Gremmer and Associates, Inc.
 93 S. Pioneer Road, Suite 300

Fond du Lac, WI 54935

(920) 924-5720

fax (920)924-5725Buteyn-Peterson - Prime Contractor
Village of Jackson - Wilshire Drive % Complete

Item No. Description Units TOTAL Unit Price Bid Total

Actual 

Quantity Total

Actual 

Quantity Total

Actual 

Quantity Total

100.01 Removing Concrete SY 1885 $3.47 $6,540.95 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0%

100.02 Removing Curb & Gutter LF 2595 $2.75 $7,136.25 1000.00 $2,750.00 0.00 $0.00 1,000.00 $2,750.00 39%

100.03 Excavation Common CY 2535 $13.00 $32,955.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0%

100.04 Base Aggregate Dense 3/4-Inch TON 830 $17.43 $14,466.90 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0%

100.05 Base Aggregate Dense 1 1/4-Inch TON 3400 $10.60 $36,040.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0%

100.06 Breaker Run TON 100 $9.23 $923.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0%

100.07 Concrete Driveway 7-Inch SY 1310 $43.00 $56,330.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0%

100.08 HMA Pavement, Type E-0.3 TON 1520 $49.20 $74,784.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0%

100.09 Asphaltic Surface Driveway TON 10 $84.50 $845.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0%

100.10 Concrete Curb & Gutter 30-Inch Type D LF 2600 $11.30 $29,380.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0%

100.11 Concrete Sidewalk 4-Inch SF 10300 $3.51 $36,153.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0%

100.12 Lawn Restoration SY 4150 $5.25 $21,787.50 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0%

100.13 Erosion Control LS 1 $2,300.00 $2,300.00 0.25 $575.00 0.00 $0.00 0.25 $575.00 25%

100.14 Traffic Control LS 1 $1,800.00 $1,800.00 0.50 $900.00 0.00 $0.00 0.50 $900.00 50%

100.15 Sawing Asphalt LF 365 $2.00 $730.00 326.50 $653.00 0.00 $0.00 326.50 $653.00 89%

100.16 Sawing Concrete LF 480 $3.00 $1,440.00 381.00 $1,143.00 0.00 $0.00 381.00 $1,143.00 79%

200.01 Removing Manholes EACH 5 $350.00 $1,750.00 4.00 $1,400.00 0.00 $0.00 4.00 $1,400.00 80%

200.02 Removing Inlets EACH 8 $200.00 $1,600.00 8.00 $1,600.00 0.00 $0.00 8.00 $1,600.00 100%

200.03 Removing Storm Sewer LF 1150 $5.00 $5,750.00 638.00 $3,190.00 0.00 $0.00 638.00 $3,190.00 55%

200.04 Storm Sewer Pipe PVC SDR-35 4-Inch LF 1671 $18.00 $30,078.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0%

200.05

Storm Sewer Pipe Reinforced Concrete 12-

Inch LF 167 $60.00 $10,020.00 132.50 $7,950.00 0.00 $0.00 132.50 $7,950.00 79%

200.06

Storm Sewer Pipe Reinforced Concrete 15-

Inch LF 812 $54.50 $44,254.00 722.50 $39,376.25 0.00 $0.00 722.50 $39,376.25 89%

200.07

Storm Sewer Pipe Reinforced Concrete 18-

Inch LF 54 $70.50 $3,807.00 26.50 $1,868.25 0.00 $0.00 26.50 $1,868.25 49%

200.08

Storm Sewer Pipe Reinforced Concrete 24-

Inch LF 434 $66.50 $28,861.00 141.00 $9,376.50 0.00 $0.00 141.00 $9,376.50 32%

200.09 Catch Basins 2.5x3-FT w/ Casting EACH 7 $1,157.00 $8,099.00 6.00 $6,942.00 0.00 $0.00 6.00 $6,942.00 86%

200.10 Manholes 4-FT Diameter w/ Casting EACH 6 $823.00 $4,938.00 6.00 $4,938.00 0.00 $0.00 6.00 $4,938.00 100%

200.11 Manholes 5-FT Diameter w/ Casting EACH 3 $1,220.00 $3,660.00 2.00 $2,440.00 0.00 $0.00 2.00 $2,440.00 67%

200.12

Manholes 6-FT Diameter Doghouse" w/ 

Casting " EACH 1 $1,789.00 $1,789.00 1.00 $1,789.00 0.00 $0.00 1.00 $1,789.00 100%

200.13 Inlets 2.5x3-FT w/ Casting EACH 3 $1,058.00 $3,174.00 3.00 $3,174.00 0.00 $0.00 3.00 $3,174.00 100%

200.14 Concrete Collar EACH 3 $500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0%

300.01 Removing Sanitary Sewer Manholes EACH 1 $1,388.30 $1,388.30 1.00 $1,388.30 0.00 $0.00 1.00 $1,388.30 100%

300.02 Abandoning Sanitary Sewer LS 1 $500.00 $500.00 1.00 $500.00 0.00 $0.00 1.00 $500.00 100%

300.03 Adjusting Sanitary Manhole EACH 7 $669.00 $4,683.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0%

300.04 Connect to Existing Sanitary Sewer EACH 2 $500.00 $1,000.00 2.00 $1,000.00 0.00 $0.00 2.00 $1,000.00 100%

300.05 Sanitary Sewer PVC SDR-35 6-Inch LF 165 $93.00 $15,345.00 90.50 $8,416.50 0.00 $0.00 90.50 $8,416.50 55%

300.06 Sanitary Sewer PVC SDR-35 8-Inch LF 400 $93.87 $37,548.00 397.00 $37,266.39 0.00 $0.00 397.00 $37,266.39 99%

300.07 Sanitary Sewer Manhole w/ Casting EACH 2 $3,920.00 $7,840.00 2.00 $7,840.00 0.00 $0.00 2.00 $7,840.00 100%

400.01 Removing Hydrant EACH 3 $1,014.00 $3,042.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0%

400.02 Abandoning Water Main LS 1 $600.00 $600.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0%

400.03 Water Main Pipe HDPE 1 1/4-Inch LF 855 $74.00 $63,270.00 155.00 $11,470.00 0.00 $0.00 155.00 $11,470.00 18%

400.04 Water Main Pipe PVC C-900 6-Inch LF 35 $72.00 $2,520.00 29.50 $2,124.00 0.00 $0.00 29.50 $2,124.00 84%

400.05 Water Main Pipe PVC C-900 8-Inch LF 1420 $73.33 $104,128.60 1347.00 $98,775.51 0.00 $0.00 1,347.00 $98,775.51 95%

400.06 Gate Valve 6-Inch EACH 3 $1,800.00 $5,400.00 3.00 $5,400.00 0.00 $0.00 3.00 $5,400.00 100%

400.07 Gate Valve 8-Inch EACH 5 $2,240.00 $11,200.00 5.00 $11,200.00 0.00 $0.00 5.00 $11,200.00 100%

400.08 Reducer 8-Inch x 6-Inch EACH 2 $924.00 $1,848.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0%

400.09 Anchor Tee 8-Inch x 6-Inch EACH 3 $1,071.00 $3,213.00 3.00 $3,213.00 0.00 $0.00 3.00 $3,213.00 100%

400.10 Cross 8-Inch x 8-Inch EACH 1 $1,329.00 $1,329.00 1.00 $1,329.00 0.00 $0.00 1.00 $1,329.00 100%

400.11 Bend 11.25 Degree 8-Inch EACH 8 $950.00 $7,600.00 8.00 $7,600.00 0.00 $0.00 8.00 $7,600.00 100%

400.12 Bend 22.5 Degree 8-Inch EACH 2 $961.00 $1,922.00 2.00 $1,922.00 0.00 $0.00 2.00 $1,922.00 100%

400.13 Bend 45 Degree 8-Inch EACH 6 $965.00 $5,790.00 2.00 $1,930.00 0.00 $0.00 2.00 $1,930.00 33%

400.14 Connect to Existing Water Main EACH 4 $929.00 $3,716.00 1.00 $929.00 0.00 $0.00 1.00 $929.00 25%

400.15 Hydrant EACH 3 $4,076.00 $12,228.00 3.00 $12,228.00 0.00 $0.00 3.00 $12,228.00 100%

400.16 Temporary 6 Cap w/ 2" Blowoff " EACH 1 $2,221.00 $2,221.00 1.00 $2,221.00 0.00 $0.00 1.00 $2,221.00 100%
400.17 Polystyrene Insulation 4-Inch SF 96 $9.00 $864.00 96.00 $864.00 0.00 $0.00 96.00 $864.00 100%

SUBTOTAL $772,087.50 $307,681.70 $0.00 $307,681.70 40%

Work completed, previous estimates $0.00

Work completed, this estimate $307,681.70

Total work completed $307,681.70

Retainage, this estimate $15,384.09

Total Retainage, previous estimates $0.00

Total Retainage, final $0.00

Amount due to contractor, this estimate $292,297.62

Estimate #1 Estimate #2 Cumulative Totals

5/27/2016 Wilshire_Construction_Pay_Estimate1.xls Page 1



1

Treasurer

From: Jackson Fire Department Fire Chief <chief1201@jacksonwired.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2016 9:19 AM

To: 'Treasurer'

Subject: RE: Agenda Items.

Deana, 

 

I would like to put two things on the agenda for Tuesday. The first is the building and truck repairs needed. Our engine 

transfer case needs to be rebuilt and will cost up to $7500 which Is not built into the budget. All our furnaces need to be 

replaced which is will cost approximately $14,000. Our roof has 9 different leaks in it and I am still waiting for the cost on 

this. Our gear washer which we use for all towels and rags and gear has finally seized up which cost approximately 

$5000. The firefighter association has picked up the cost of some repairs in the kitchen, bathrooms, and the office area 

which is helping but unfortunately the big repairs are starting to catch up with us. If we are going to stay in this building 

for more than 5 years, we need to put some money into it. This is not my recommendation but I see no other option at 

this time.  

 

The second item I would like to put on the agenda is upgrade of the ambulance technology. I am looking for approval to 

move forward with purchasing 3 computers, Image mobile software, and the new loading cots that were approved 

several years ago. This will be a large amount of money that will come from the HIPPA fund. It is necessary that we move 

in this direction due to the 2017 mandate of going paperless. This has been extended for services like us that could not 

afford to get there but is now just around the corner. We are currently the only department in Washington County that 

has not moved to this type of report writing. The hospitals are pretty much requiring us to have everything digital vs 

paper as well. Software will cost initially cost us approximately $25,000 and will be $3.50 per call after. This will need to 

be built into the budget for next year but will also help with cost of mailing and paper cost. This will also eliminate 

multiple software programs that we are using for EMS, Fire, Fire Inspections, Training, and record keeping. This savings 

will not be seen right away due to the transition but will in the future cut down on a lot of cost. The computers that I am 

looking at cost approximately $15,000 for three computers with some of the upgrades needed to connect with 

Washington dispatch. The Stryker Cot and loading system (2 of them) are $90,000. We can look at some upgrades to our 

existing cots which will knock down the price approximately $20,000 but we will be looking at replacing the cots 

eventually as they are getting old and starting to break down. Total of approximately $130,000 give or take (not to 

exceed $160,000). 

 

Aaron A. SwaneyAaron A. SwaneyAaron A. SwaneyAaron A. Swaney    
Fire Chief, BSFire Chief, BSFire Chief, BSFire Chief, BS 

Village of Jackson Fire Department 
Office: 262.677.3811 EXT 100 

chief1201@jacksonwired.com 

 

From: Treasurer [mailto:treasurer@villageofjackson.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2016 9:28 AM 

To: Brian Kober <dirpubwks@villageofjackson.com>; Chief Jed Dolnick <chief@jacksonpolice.org>; Jim Micech 

<bldginsp@villageofjackson.com>; jwalther@villageofjackson.com; Kelly Valentino <kvalentino@villageofjackson.com>; 

Fire Chief <chief1201@jacksonwired.com> 

Subject: Agenda Items. 

 

If you have any items for the Budget and Finance and Village Board Agendas, please email them no later than this 

Thursday afternoon. 



 

May 31, 2016 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 1 of 2 

 

 

DRAFT  MINUTES       

Board of Public Works Meeting 

Tuesday, May 31, 2016 – 7:00 P.M.  

Jackson Village Hall 

N168W20733 Main Street 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 

 
Chairman Tr. Don Olson called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

Members present:  Brian Heckendorf, Scott Thielmann, Gloria Teifke, Linda Granec, Tr. Kufahl, 

and Tr. Jack Lippold. 

Members excused: All Present. 

Staff present:  Brian Kober & John Walther. 

 

2. Approval of Minutes for April 26, 2016 meeting. 
 
Motion by Scott Thielmann, second by Brian Heckendorf to approve the minutes of the  

April 26, 2016, Board of Public Works meeting.           

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   

 

3. Review of Engineering Service for Industrial Drive Sidewalk Project. 
 
Brian reported that there was a request during the April election to put in a sidewalk on Industrial 

Drive on the West side of the street from Green Valley #2 to Main Street.  The estimate is from 

Gremmer & Associates; they worked on Jackson Drive.  Motion by Tr. Kufahl, second by Linda 

Granec to recommend approval of Gremmer & Associates engineering bid in an amount not to 

exceed $14,888.  This does not include inspections.  This sidewalk is approximately 900 – 1,000 

feet.             

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 

  4. Resolution 16-09 Adopting 2015 CMAR for Wastewater Treatment Facility. 
 
Brian Kober reviewed the report. Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Linda Granec to recommend 

approval of Resolution 16-09 Adopting 2015 CMAR for Wastewater Treatment Facility.   

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   

 

5. Pay Request #1 – Wilshire Drive Reconstruction Project. 

 

 Brian Kober reviewed the status of the project and pay request.   

Motion by Tr. Kufahl, second by Scott Thielmann to recommend approval of pay request #1 for 

the Wilshire Drive Reconstruction Project in an amount not to exceed $292,297.62.           

          Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 

6. Director of Public Works Report. 

 

Motion by Linda Granec, second by Tr. Lippold to place the report on file.      

 Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 

 



 

May 31, 2016 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 

  7. Citizens/Village Staff to address the Board. 

 

Tr. Kufahl questioned if the Village can fine Kerry for not keeping the smell down?  The smell 

happens a lot and does not seem to be a priority.  Discussion of Kerry’s conditional use ensued.  

Discussion of Kerry representative coming to the meeting ensued. 

 

Brian Heckendorf commented that that some of the Cedar Creek sign bulbs are burnt and need 

replaced  Also, the light shining on the flag by the tank is burnt out.  The light is the Legion’s 

responsibility.   

 

 Brian Kober commented that the flags will not be out.  The Village is waiting for the flags to 

 come in.  There was an ordering glitch.  The Village is getting new poles and hardware and flags.  

 The new hardware will allow the flags to unroll on their own. 

 

  8. Adjourn. 
 

 Motion by Tr. Kufahl, second by Tr. Lippold to adjourn at 7:31 p.m.     

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   

 

 Respectfully submitted by: Deanna L. Boldrey, Village Clerk-Treasurer 

 









































































APPLICATIONS FOR  

ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSES 

YEAR 2016-2017 

VILLAGE OF JACKSON 

WASHINGTON COUNTY 

 

Notice is hereby given that the following have made renewal applications for fermented malt beverage 

license and/or a liquor license within the Village of Jackson for the period of July 1, 2016, through 

June 30, 2017, in the Village of Jackson.  The Village Board will consider their applications at the 

Regular Board Meeting held at N168 W20733 Main Street, Scheduled for Tuesday, June 14, 2016,  

at 7:30 p.m. or as soon thereafter as the matter may be heard. 
 

Class “B” Beer and “Class B” Liquor  

KHD Ltd., DBA Jimmy’s Restaurant and Bar, Constintine Demopoulos Agent, N168 W21212 Main 

Street. 
 

Class “B” Beer and “Class B” Liquor 

Jon Zandi, Jackson Pub LLC, N168 W20594 Main Street. 
 

Class “B” Beer and “Class B” Liquor 

Latest Edition Saloon, Martha Nimkie, N168 W20788 Main Street. 
 

Class “B” Beer and “Class B” Liquor 

Pizza Station, Barbara L. Holtz, Timothy Holtz, N168 W22224 Main Street, Suite E. 
 

Class “A” Beer and “Class A” Liquor 

Fox Brothers Piggly Wiggly, Inc., Lori Byron Fox Agent, W194 N16774 Eagle Drive. 
 
Class “A” Beer  

Walgreen Co., DBA Walgreens #11676, Michael Rodenkirch Agent, N168 W21330 Main Street. 

 

Class “B” Beer and Class C Wine  

The Friends of Jackson Jt. Parks & Recreation, Kelly Valentino - Agent, N165 W20330 Hickory Lane, 

known as the Jackson Area Community Center. 
 

Class “B” Beer  

The Friends of Jackson Jt. Parks & Recreation, Kelly Valentino - Agent, W204 W16901 Jackson Dr., 

known as Jackson Park. 
 

 “Class A” Liquor 

G&O Ltd, DBA Simply Spirits, John H. Kruepke Agent, N168 W22224 Main Street. 
 

 “Class A” Liquor 

G&O Ltd, DBA Simply Spirits II, John H. Kruepke Agent, N168 W19490 Main Street. 
 

Class “A” Beer & Class A Cider 

The Village Mart, John H. Kruepke Agent, W213 N16770 Glen Brooke. 
 

Class “A” Beer & Class A Cider 

K&A Petroleum LLC, DBA East Side Mart, Kurt H. Kruepke Agent, N168 W19490 Main Street. 
 

Class “A” Beer & Class A Cider 

K&A Petroleum LLC, DBA Main Street Mart, Kurt H. Kruepke Agent, N168 W22224 Main Street. 
 
 



 

1 

 
Building Inspection 

Department 

Memo 

To: Village Board 

From: Jim Micech, Director of Building Inspection 

CC: John Walther, Administrator; Deanna Boldrey, Clerk 

Date: 6/10/2016 

Re: 2016 Liquor License Inspections 

On May 10, 2016 the annual Liquor License inspections were conducted on all establishments serving 
or selling alcohol.  The Inspection Department along with the Fire Department, Washington County 
Health Inspector, and the Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade, and Consumer Protection 
Agency went through a total of 11 establishments in the Village. Some issues were noticed and 
reported to the owners and required a follow-up inspection.   

As of June 09, 2016 all corrections were made and verified by both the Inspection Department and the 
Health Department. The Inspection Department recommends releasing the Liquor Licenses to the 
applicants. 

If you have any concerns or questions, please contact me at your earliest convenience. 

 

Thanks, 

Jim 

  



RESOLUTION #16-09 
________________________________________________________ 
 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE 2015 COMPLIANCE 
MAINTENANCE ANNUAL REPORT FOR THE JACKSON 

WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITY 
________________________________________________________ 

 
 WHEREAS, the State of Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources requires a 
Compliance Maintenance Annual Report for the Village of Jackson Wastewater 
Treatment Plant; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Village of Jackson Wastewater Treatment Plant Superintendent, 
the Village’s Engineer, the Village Clerk and the Village Treasurer have completed the 
necessary information requested in the annual report; and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Village Board of the 
Village of Jackson, Washington County, Wisconsin, does hereby resolve that the Village 
Board has reviewed the Compliance Maintenance Annual Report, and has approved it 
for submission. 

 
 
Introduced by:      Seconded by:     
 
 
 
Vote:   Aye    Nay   Passed and Approved:    
 
 
 
            
       Michael E. Schwab – Village President 
 
 
Attest:       
Deanna L. Boldrey – Village Clerk-Treasurer 
 
Proof of Posting: 
 
I the undersigned, certify that I posted this Resolution on bulletin boards at the Village 
Hall, Post Office, and one other location in the Village.  
 
           
 Village Official     Date 
 


















































	06142016 Village Board Agenda.
	3. Conditional Use - Piggly Wiggly Addition to Building and Alteration to Parking Lot - Eagle Drive.
	Staff Comments.

	05102016 Village Board Draft Minutes.
	Operator's Licenses.
	Engineering Service for Industrial Drive Sidewalk Project.
	Pay Request #1 - Wilshire Drive  Project.
	05312016 Board of Public Works Draft Minutes.
	Fire Department Items:
	2013 & 2007 - Fire Department Facilities Memo.  
	Thielmann & Son Heating.
	Horsch & Miller Heating.
	Jackson Hardware Heating.
	Gear Washer Info.
	Haiges Gear Washer.
	Great Lakes Laundry.
	Herb Fitzgerald Co Laundry.

	Ambulance Tech Tablets.
	Image Trend.

	Cot & Loading System.
	Stryker Information.


	Liquor Licenses.
	Liquor License Premise Inspections.

	16-09 2015 CMAR for Wastewater Treatment Report.



